

PATH MEETING MINUTES ~ October 16, 2017

Board Members Present

Principal – Dr. Ruth Gamboa-Brooks (Dr. G.)

President, Sumi Alhadeff

Co-President, Kelli Chilingarian

President Elect - Open

H.R. Coordinator - Lucy Adonian

1st VP - Funds 4R Future – Christina Nava - Absent

Marketing Coordinator - Alise Sue

1st VP Corporate Sponsorship – Matt Wildstein - Absent

2nd VP - Fundraising - Reem Naaman

Treasurer – Linda Khachatourians

5th Grade Coordinators – Leslie Eng and Suzin Lafrano

Safety Coordinator - Helen Kim - Absent

Secretary, Ankana La Salle

Digital Communications – Deepak Kumar - Absent

Room Parent Coordinator – Anne Sukprasert

Teacher Representative – Donna Blankenship - Absent

Meeting called to order at 8:30 AM

President's Report

- Permits are done in four month increments:

Permits due May 15th of last year, any events that we are doing including fundraiser from now through October.

We missed our deadline was on October 15th – between now and February

Permits due September 15th - Events from October – February

Permits due January 15th - Event's from March – June

We are behind, but they are accepting it. Please turn in permits as fast as possible.

- There is an issue about money. Should the money go to the student body funds, what percentage, etc. Dr. G has the ability to say if there is a percentage or not.
- Everyone should be in charge of their own permit and submission when you get the approval and will put it on the calendar. Or lock it in tentatively on the calendar.
- We are a PTO and not a Booster – Dr. G is allowed to give you a list of parents.

President's Report

- A huge THANK YOU to Linda!
- District Policy: Bul-1633.1 Update – The new rules and regulations affects a few board members. Kelli stepped down from PATH , Sumi stepped down in taking her LAUSD position and Suzin can no longer vote.
- Enrichment Independent Contractors – All instructors are now independent contractors. They are provided their own insurance. Will work on providing additional information on each enrichment class by instructors. Such as pictures and/or videos available on our website so parents will have a place to visit.
- Incentive Distribution – Only in the morning or afterschool

Lucy Adonian

- New computer teach will start November 7th

Reem Naaman

- Will be scheduling cooks night out to November 9th
- Another idea for fundraising is Raise Craze, they do fundraising for kindness. Where each kid will create a dashboard account which they will pledge to maybe 3 or 4 things. For example, making new friends, asking someone to sit with them or helping an elderly with their lawn or something similar. The school will get receive 90% of the proceeds. The company will send out all the emails to family and friends. This has not been done with LAUSD.

We will continue with our meeting at 3:00 P.M.

Meeting is adjourned at 10:30 A.M.